United Nations

GENERAL

SPECIAL POLITICAL COMMITTEE
11th meeting

held on
ASSEM BLY ‘ Monday, 20 October 1980
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION R at 3 p.m.
Official Records* LD B New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 1l1th MEETING
Chairman: Mr, MATHIAS (Portugal)

CONTENTS

AGENDA ITEM 53: UNITED NATIONS RELIEF ARD WORKS AGENCY FOR PALESTINE REFUGEES IN THE
NEAR EAST (continued)

ORGANIZATION OF WORK

—

Distr. GENERAL

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the

signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of A/SPC /35 /SR'll
Publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, 27 October 1980
raeii,gnited Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the ENGLISH

ORIGINALs SPANISH

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for
tach Committee.

80-56803



~/STC/35/¢R.11
Tnrlish

y
Pare ¢

The meetin-~ was called to order at 3.15 v»n.m,

LT ITT 530 UTITED HATIONS ROLIZF ANID UORKS AGENCY TOR PALESTIUE REFUGEES IN
LU AR (continued) (4/35/13, A/25/438 and Corr.l, A/35/472, 1/35/W73,
AJ35/0Th, 4/35/526; £/SPC/35/L.3)

1, 'r, A2CUDI (United ’frab Frirates) said that the question of the Palestine
refugees vas 1ot only hwranitarian, as sone maintained, or confined to financial
considerations connected with the United ilations Relief and Vorks Agency for
Falestine Refursees in the lear Tast (UHRVA), The question was much broader and
fundauentally concerned the inzlienable rishts of the Palestinians to return to
their hemes 2nd receive cormmensation for their nroverty, as stated in paragraph 11
of General Assembly resolution 194 (IIT). Those absolute rights could not be
linked to other matters, as the Israeli representative had maintained. The
resolutions of the Generzl Assembly and the Universal Declaration of Human Rights
referred to the risht of evervone to lecve his country and to return to it. The
international comnunity had recosnized that the problem of the refugees could be
solved only if they wrere allowved to return to their homes and recover their
proversy; lhence the functions nerformed by UIRULA were provisional, until the
Gesired return of the refugces vras achieved,

2. The vprohlen of the Palestinicns had existed for a long time without being
solved, above 2ll through the fault of Israel and the countries which supported it.
As those countrioes had helned to create the refugee problem, it was their duly to
finance the activities of the Agency and to cover its deficit. Yet for some
vears certain countries had taken no part in the financing of the Asency,
continually refusing to sunmmort it and alloving the responsibility to fall on

the Arab countries, esdecially the oil-producing countries. Ilis delegation
categorically refused to arree that the Arab countries should assume such a
responsibility, iloreover, the Agency's problem vas not only financial, nor could
the work of UIR'VA be judzged hv its resources, The Amency was an institution
vhicl reflescted the political and moral responsibility of the United Nations with
resnect to the oroblem of the Palestine refugees as a result of tne creation of
Israel, vhich had led to their expulsion. To attenpt to make only the Arab
countries responsible for solving the problem of the Palestine refugees was & plot
azainst the Palestinian cause, aimed at resettling the refusees in the Arab
countries. The Palestinians therselves onposed that strategy and had stated that
their problem could be solved onlv through the exercise of their inalienable
rizhts, includinsg the right to return, the right to self-determination and the
risht to create an independent State in the land of Palestine.

3. That did not mean that the UNRYVA deficit referred to in the report of the
Comnissioner-General (A/35/13) should be forgotten, His delegation was fully
avare of the serious consenuences of that deficit, for examnle, the curtailing of
some services. The best wav of dealins with that deficit was to make an

objective study of the finaﬁcing of UNRWYA in an international framevorl. Voluntary
contributions could be supplemented with an allocation from the regular budget

of the United Illations.

/v



A/EPC/35/8R.11
English
Page 3

(1tr. Aboudi, United Arab Emirates)

“he delegation of the United Arab Imirates wished to ex cpress 1ts concern and
of the United Nations Conciliation Commission for Palestine

(}/35/h7h)3 from vhich it could be inferred that the Commission had encountered
E:scaETeo in fulfilling its mandate due to the intransigence and obstinacy of
. r, ITLVES (Portugal) said that the Portuguese delegation believed that the
~zlestine refugee problem could be solved only through a satisfactory political
tzlution to the whole guestion of the !Middle Iast., Only the comprehensive
tzaceful settlement of the Middle East problem and the recognition of the

Sva

ralienable rights of the Palestinian people would create the conditions for the
uzees to return to their homes. UNRVA's activities were essential, not only

t the needs of the Palestine refupees, which was a Ffundamental duty of the
Ternational community, but also to avoid the turmoil and instability that vould
ther jeopardize a peaceful settlement in the area. TFor those reasons, Portugal
ly suppnorted the extension of UNRWVA's mandate,

The perusal of the Commissioner-Ceneral's report (A/35/13) revealed the

rvsovvely vide range of services UNRVUA was providing to the refugees in the

neres of relief, education and health. It was of the utmost importance to

id any cut-back% in those activities, as that would have damaging effects on

conditions of life of a wneople that was already facing hardship and suffering.
the light of the critical financial situation faced by UNRWA, the Portuguese
lezation anpealed to ifember States to provide it with the necessary financing.
rould also be desirable to relocate UNRUA's headquarters within the area of its

reration, as recommended in General Assembly resolution 34/52 A, paragraph k.

s delegation hoped that desnite the financial and other obstacles that had

reded such a move, the Commissioner-General would continue his negotiations to
achieve that purpose.

3,

v l'- (QAY
.\

~r

oy
[VENOREY ’5

Pt

Qe
l-’-'d ct (D 3

j§Y »—'- N

s rd
T, Ty, STARCEVIC (Yugoslavia) expressed regret that, as stated in the report,
the financial resources of the Agency were insufficient for it to continue its
sctivities during the coming year.

3. The problem of the Palestine refugees had existed for over 30 years.
Throuzhout those vears, an increasing number of Palestinians had been forced to
flee their homeland as a result of Israel's policy of occupation of Arab
territories, and find refuge in the neighbouring countries. That long history of
uran suffering was one of the tragedies of modern times which was continuing
because the international community had not yet found a solution to the basic
nroblen, The repressive measures imposed by Israel on the populations in the
occupied Arab territories, which were compelling them to enigrate, were intended
to nake room for Israeli settlements. ’'loreover, Israel did not permit
Palestinians to return to their homeland, relegating them to the status of
rermanent refugees. The problem of the Palestine refugees had been dealt with

as a humanitarian problem, which it was, but it was above all a political problem
that awvaited solution. That problem was the core of the ifiddle Fast crisis. It
would not be resolved until the legitimate national rights of the people of
Palestine to self-determination, to return to their homeland, to independence and

i ®& & B



A/SPC/35/8R.11
nzlish
Pone L

(lir. Starcevié, Yuroslavia)

to a State of their own were recognized, That, together with Israel's withdravel
from the Arab territories occunied since 1987 were the sole nogsible basis for a
Just, lasting and cormnrehenszive scettleoient vhich would ensure peace and security
for all the countries of that area.

Q, In the r.eantine, the basic needs of the Palestinian refurees had to be nmet,
nd UNRYA haa verfornmed thet tasl” admirably for 30 vears. The Cormissioner-General
nad szid that in nrovidins those relief services, the Agency had gradually come
to perform ocuasi-governrental Tunctions as an agent for chanre and stability in the
“iddle Tast. It would be hard to imagine what would have been the position of the
refusees had it not been for the existence of UNRTA and the devoted efforts of its
staff. It was therefore disturbins to hear once again that the Acency vas still
plarued br fi nancinl difficulties. The current budmet deficit of 537 million could
lead te further reductions in the level of services nrovided to the refusgees. It
vas rerrettable tlat a reduction in UIRRVA's education programme vas contemplated
owing to insufficient funfs, above all in view of the immortance of educating
youn7 Palestinians for the ?ut"rﬁ roles they would one day have to nlay in an
inderendent and so crereicn Paslestinian State. Any Turther reductions in UNRUA's
services would rot orlyv seriously aggravate the situation of the refusees but also
eriously reduce the nrosnects of finding a solution to the problem of the l1iddle
st. ilis delecation hored that contributions by Member States would enable the
“ rency to overcconie its current difficulties. Yusoslavia would continue to give
ssistance to the Palestinian neovle, directly as well as through the Agency.

J (‘1‘

10. lr. HUSSATI (Irac) said that the matter of UNRUVA vas one of the most important
aspects cf the Palestinian problem. His delegation had always pald particular
attention to the cuestion of the Palestinian people because of the political,
econonic and social considerations involved, During the recent visit of the
Cormissioner-General to RBaghdad, Iraq had taken the opportunity to reiterate its
desire to co-onerate with the Agency in the fulfilment of its objectives.

11. The lies of the Zionist representative and his distortion of history obliged
Iraq to reply and renind him thaet the entity he represented had exceeded all
bounds and defied the resolutions of the United Nations. The presence of that
deleration vas 2 farce vhich must be ended, so that it met with the same fate
as the representative of the racist entity of South Africa in 197k, The expulsion
of the Palestinians Trom their own country was not a reaction to the Arabs
ontagonism to the Jews, as the Zionist representative claimed. It was a plan well
established by the international Zionist movement since the nineteenth century,
the execution of which had begun at the beginning of the twentieth century with the
full sumvort of the colonialist forces which had divided the Arab nation into
zones of French and United Kingdom influence.

12. The occunation of the territory of Palestine had not been fortuitous and had
not started with the vroclamation of the Zionist entity in 1948; it had been the
inspiration of the works of Hertzel, the spiritual father of zionism, before the
estéblishment of the Zionist entity, which had led to the expropriation of the
land of the occupants. The plan had not yet been completed as the Zionist

[een



A/SPC/35/SR.11
English
Page 5

(17r, Hussain, Iraq)

gression was continuing through the unleashing of wars and the occupation of
lestinian and Arab territory; the Zionists hed changed the cultural environment
Palestine and were attempting to change the present and future history of the
lamic Arab nation. The implementation of the occunation plan was continuing:
the proclamation of the anneration of Jerusalem had revresented a defiance of the
vhole vorld. The chief of the terrorist band which had carried out those plans
vas the same individual who had been responsible for the execution of the Zionist
expansion plan; he had stated in his book that not only was massacre justified
but that the State of Israel would not exist without the victory of Deir Yassin
and that in Jerusalem, as elsevhere, the Jevish forces had been the first to
proceed from a defensive position to the attacks., The Zionist position regarding
the inalienable rights of the Palestinian people was well known. The United Nations
ned adopted more than 250 resolutions on the subject.

ag
Pa
f
S

0
I

13. Bo long as the Palestinian peonle mere not allowed to return to their

homeland, to exercise their right to self-determination and to establish their

oun State, the United Nations must bear the responsibility and must establish a

Just basis on which to assure the financing of the Agency, vhose financial
¢ifficulties were described in paragraphs 68-83, 120-132, 148 and 181 of the report.
3ince UMRVA was under the influence of those States which contributed to its
financing, his Goverrmment considered that in order to improve the Agency's budget

rosition, its budget should be intezrated in the regular budget of the United
Nations.

14, FHis Covernment had contributed $5 million to UNRUA's finances, over and above
its resular annual contributions. The Zionist entity was the root cause of the
current situation, and those States which had helped the Zionist State should
assume the main responsibility for it. It was unacceptable to his CGovernment that,
after the Palestinians had been deprived of all their rights, they should also be
deprived of their right to education and health.

15, He supported paragravhs 18, 19, 21 and 22 of the report of the Working Group

on the Financing of the United Nations Relief and Works Agency for Palestine
Refugees in the Near East (4/35/526) and, on behalf of his Government, thanked those
Governments which had responded to resolution 34/52 C reparding offers of

grants and fellowships to Palestinians. He also welcomed the vork of other
orsanizations such as T.1CO, FAO, the ILO and UNESCO, and fully supported the
suggestions regarding closer co-operation between UNRVA and other United Nations
acencies. He also considered it essential that the Secretariat should implement
resolution 33/112.

16, Mr. A7 OALAM (Oman) said that the catastrophe in Algeria had been a human
tragedy and expressed the hope that it would be alleviated through the joint efforts
of the international community. The Ffate of the Palestinian people was another
tragedy of the twentieth century and no solution had yet been found. The problem
vas not one of refusees but of fundamental rights, and the solution lay in the
return of the Palestinians to their homeland and in the building of their own State.
At the moment, the most important consideration was to alleviate the suffering of
the Palestinian people. His delegation urged that UNRWA should be relocated within

/oo




A/SPC/35/SR.11
English
Page 6

(1ir. Al Qalam, Cman)

the area of its operations as soon as possible. In addition to being a political
resronsibility, coverinyg the Agency’s deficit was a human responsibility, and it
vas essential that contributions to UNRVA's budget should be increased.

17. The United Hlations had created Israel and it was therefore responsible for

those whom that country had expelled. Israel had opposed every effort to find a
solution to the problem and the time had arrived for the international community
to put an end to its handling of the matter.

18. IIr. BEESLLY (Canada) said that, since its establishment in 1949, UNRWA had
plaved an essential role in alleviating the misfortunes of the Palestinian people
caused by the wars of 1948 and 1967. In food aid, in medical care, in education
and in social services, the Agency had enabled Palestinians to sustain themselves
despite their tragedy.

19. Gince the Arency’s inception, Canada had consistently supported UNRWA's work
throush financial contributions and food aid. In 1979, Canada had contributed
approxinately 5 million in assistance and would continue its support. Despite
those efforts and the similar efforts of many others, UNRWA's financial situation
remzined nrecarious since the Agency had been able to cope with its recurring
¢eficits only by rostponing essential projects or by cutting back valuable
prograrmes. UIRA was a constant daily reminder of the concern of the international
cemmunity for the refuszees and the moral obligation to assist them was shared by
all,

20. Canada hoped that the examples of Saudi Arabia, Iraq and Japan, which had
recently announced pledges to UNRWA, would be followed by others. Although the
vieuv of Governments regarding the political conflicts in the Middle East might _
differ, all must agree that the plight of the Palestinians remained a humanitarian
problem which no Government could ignore.

21. The fact that, after so many years, the problem of the Palestinians remained
was the result of political failure by the international community, which had not
been able to create the positive environment that would permit the solution of the
Arab-Israeli dispute. All must support concrete steps to solve the problem,
taking account of the legitimate concerns of all sides and the need to safeguard
the sovereignty, territorial integrity and political independence of every State
in the area, including Israel. At the same time, a means must be found to enable
the Palestinians to express themselves politically within a defined territory.

22. In order to realize the goals of justice and peace, however, the parties
concerned must be rrepared to abandon extreme positions and to contribute to the
achievement of a consensus on which an agreement, if it was to be lasting, must be
based. Only through the establishment of a just peace could UNRWA's work be
brousht to = successful conclusion. To achieve that objective, there must be
understandins and dialogue between the parties and it was the responsibility of
every Government represented in the United Nations to work towards that goal.,



A/SPC/35/SR.11
Snglish
Page 7

oblems had faced UNRWA and had hamnered its orderly functlonlnv He recalled
during the Previous year, the Commissioner-General had said that the

ude of the deficit might prove fateful for the Agency's possibilities of

lln" its mendate. He had been pleased to note that additional contributions
en found to ensure the implementation of the current programmes but the

ion in the near future seemed to be even worse than during the previous
Finland therefore wished to join previous speakers in calling upon all

r States to consider the possibility of making more substantial contributions
TTRUA.

23. t£_~§*QEEE (Flnland) said that, for many years past, serious financial

R

A comprehensive solution to the problems of the Palestinisns - including the
ugee problem -~ could only be reached within the framework of a just and lasting
itical settlement of the liiddle Iast conflict on the basis of the relevant
urity Council resolutions. The work of UNRWA could not revlace such a
ttlement but his country hoped that UNRUA's activities could facilitate a

ceful solution. As long as the problems of the Palestinians were not solved
ﬂln such a framework, UNRWA's humanitarian services in the form of reliefl
stance, health care and education remained indispensable. For that reason
and supported the extension of UNRWA's mandate.

ST 7 I AU & N = R A0
O Y2
0 l-—' "‘)

cf s\"

LRI ¢}
’—J- (/l "" [} (D (D

l——‘ H

Finland's contribution for the coming fiscal year, subject to parliamentary
roval, would total 1.2 million Finnish marks, representing an increase of
r071mately 13 per cent compared with the current year.

‘g

Kei
]d ,kj °

o PO

26. 1In conclusion, he expressed the condolences of his delegation to the

delegation of Algeria for the catastrophe which had befallen the people of that
country.

27T. lr. AL-ELFI (Democratic Yemen) stressed that the problem of the Palestinian
refugees went be beyond merely humanitarian considerations and that UNRWA should
consider the political character of the problem. A number of United Nations
resolutions had stipulated that the refugees should return to their homes and
recover their property.

28. The objective that was being sought through reducing the activities of UNRWA
vhile at the same time increasing the flow of the refugees, who had been forcibly
expelled from their homeland, was to increase the pressure on the Palestinian
people to accept commromise solutions, and which had been and would continue to be
rejected by the whole Palestinian people. To cut back the activities of the Agency
would be to abdicate responsibilities to an entire people, and the United States-
Israeli plan for the liquidation of the Palestinian problem implied such a thrust.

29. Many realities had been distorted or forgotten during the evaluation of
events in an effort to place aggressor and victim on an equal footing, thus
frustrating UNRWA's operations. The only certain fact was that the Zionist
Occupation had obliged the Palestinian people to take up arms in defence of their
legitimate rights.



N, is delegaticn sunvorted the sunmestion that UNRWA headcuarters should be
r2iocated In Zelrut or scme other place in the area of opcrations in accordance
with Ceneral focsembly resoluticn 33/112. e also requested the Agency to
reconsider ivs decision to abindon its cducational activities in Jordan and Syria.
since that decision tended to further the imperialist plan to resettle the
Palestinian geonlc outside of their howeland. Ie also requested the Commissioner-
Genernl to provide information on nmessures taken by the Agency following the

icn or t

t
¢t the Icreeli authorities to exrel the UNESCO sroup which was supervising
minazticns in hicher education.

31, There wes a blatant contrudiction between the statement in paragraph 31 of

the rerort renardinz the vrovision of accommodation in new housing projects and
the reference in raragranh 39 to cases involving the demolition of refugee

centires in the Gaza Strin.

32. The guestiocn of Palestine was the basic issue in the lMiddle East conflict.

I's ettemonts at o desl - such as that proposed by the United States - and ©o halff
measures would lead to a just solution. The Palestinian people had lost everything
and was seeking to recover its inalienable rights to freedom and independence_under
the leadership of the Palestine Liberation Organization, the sole representative
of the Palestinian peovle.

33. Isr=el was still viclating the provisions of the Charter, and was cont%nulng
its rolicr of colonization, erpansion and the introduction of its own practices on
o

7

o
lestinian soil and in the occupied territories, as was clear from the recent _
ation of Jerusazlem, the establishment of further settlements on the West Bank,

3L. TIsrael could not indefinitely pursue that policy of aggression and expanSlon
-7ithout the help of international imperialism led by the United States, which was
sroviding a massive amount of economic, political and military aid for the
continuation of a policy of destruction, genocide, colonialism and racism.
Tsrael’s alliance with the United States and the racist régime of South Africae
was strengthening that policy.

35. Lastly, a just and lasting peace could be achieved only on the bas%s of the
total and unconditionsl withdrawal of Israel from the occupied territories.

36. lir. SHITH (Jamaica) said that the insufficiency of financial resources X
created zreat difficulties for the Agency, and the international community ha ¢
obligation to alleviate that injustice.

37. Jamzica had reneatedly stated that a genuine and comprehensive solution to

the vroblem of the lMiddle East must be based on the relevant resolutions of the
feneral Assembly and the Security Council. The crux of the problem was the
trasedy of the Palestinians and the continued denial of theilr rights to self-
determination, sovereignty and independence. He urged the international } .
community to do all it could to increase the financial resources needed to maintain

/R



A/SPC/35/SR.11
English
Page 9

(Mr. Smith, Jamaica)

the services of the Agency at the requisite level, and to take the necessary
rolitical measures to solve the question of Palestine.

36. Mrs. SCHNITLER (Norway) said that the reports before the Committee showed

that the unpredictable and insufficient financing of UNRWA caused serious problems
in assigning priorities to various activities. The educational programme acccunted
for more than half of the Agency's expenditures in the current year, and that
vrovortion was to increase in the following year. Since the educational programme
vas of particular importance to the refugees, both to the 300,000 pupils and to

the 10,000 Palestinian teachers, it was gratifying to note that cut-backs in the
educational programme had been avoided during 1980.

3¢. He commended the efforts of the Commissioner-General to clearly pinpoint the
priorities of the Agency by drawing up a list of items to be approved only upon
receipt of additional contributions. Such a practice would make it quite clear to
the international community which activities would have to be reduced or abandoned
if additional funds were not available.

40, Because of inflation snd the growth of the school population, the projected
deficit for 1981 would be the largest in the history of the Agency. and the only
neans of reducing it would be to cut back on educational and health programmes;
but that could lead to destabilization in the social, econcmic and political
spheres.

41. Until a just and lasting settlement of the Palestinian guestion had been
achieved, it remained the responsibility of the entire international community to
enable UNRYA to continue its invaluable services. For that reason, the mandate of
UNRVA, which was to expire on 30 June 1981, should be extended. The reduction or
termination of services provided by the Agency could only be detrimental to the
efforts to achieve a just and lasting peace in the area and would constitute a
grave disservice to the Palestinian refugees. Norway would continue to shoulder
its responsibilities and increase its contribution to UNRWA for 1981. The exact
amount would be announced at the Pledging Conference later in 1980.

42, UNRWA's financial problems could be solved only if more countries shared in
the financing of the Agency. His delegation hoped that the General Assembly
decision to renew the mandate of UNRVJA would be accompanied by a more active
participation in its financing by those countries which had so far made only
relatively small contributions or none at all.

L3, Yr, TATAD (Phlllpplnes) said that for the last 30 years UNRWA had been
Drov1d1ng essentlal services to the Palestinian refugees; but, while the number of
refugees and the cost of the Agency's programmes had increased, continuous
shortfalls in income had not been avoided.

Ly, a comprehensive, just and lasting solution to the Palestinian qugstion.on the
basis of the rights of the Palestinian people to self-determination, including the
rigcht to national existence as a State in their homeland, was the best possible



A/SPC/35/81.11
Tnelish

remedy 0 the refu-ce problem. The richt of all States in the region to exist
vithin secure ond reco nized boundaries, In azccordance with Security Council
resolutions 242 (1067) wnd 332 (1973). should also be recosnized. Palestinian
refu-2cs vishing o return to their homes and to live in peace with their
nei~hbours should Le encbled to do 5o, and those choosing not to return should
receive Jjust courensation for their vroperty as envisaged in General Assembly
resolution 194 (III) of 19M83,

L5, His deleretion shared the concern exrrossed by the Commissioner-General and

—

the Yorkin~ Jroun on the Tinancinz of UNRUA that, unless it werc accompanied and
rted by measures to ensure adequate Tinancing, an extension of UNRWA's mandate

4 30 June 1931 would not ensure the survival of the Agency in its current
. Rlthourh the tash of vrovidine education and training for the refugees had
hirhest pricrity emon~ UIRWA prograrmes, it was precisely that programme that
been threctened the most by the critical level of the Agency's finances.
ess the finenciel situaticn imnroved in 1080, the Agency would be forced to
hdraw Tinancial sunport for its schools in Jordan and the Syrian Arab Republic.
reover, o ccmparison of the budeets for 1980 and 1981 showed that the estimated
e for 1981 was lower than that for 1980. During the last two years, the

zsic Tlour rotion of 10 kilomrams per vnerson had been reduced by one half. In
1981. the estimated deficit of $70.4 million would exclude altogether any prov1SlCP~
for flour. e wished to express his Government's appreciation of the work
accornlished by the Commissioner-General and the staff of the Agency. His )
Government would continue to support UWRUA activities as it had done hitherto: anc
it urged non--contributing Governments to contribute to the financing of the Agency .
and contributing Governments to inecrease their contributions.

ow
[
P
O '
= O

@]
by

ot -y
=

—
—

-t
.l

¥

e
[
[l SR e PR

s

o
=S 0
()H
@]

[t

46, Lastlr, he expressed his delegation's concern at reports that an increasing
nurrber of Azency staff members had been subjiected to arrest and detention end
other forms of harassment. His delegation reiterated its view that the
headquarters of UIRVA should be relocated within the area of operations in
pursuance of CGeneral Assewmbly resolution 33/112.

ORGAT'IZATT .~ OF TIORK
b, The CHAIRUAL informed the members of the Committec that four draft resolutions
had been sutmittoed and would be circulated on the morning of Tuesday, 21 QOctober,

under the symbols A/SPC/35/L.5, L.6, L.7 and L.8. He cxpressed the hope that the
Comnittec would concludce the Uencral debate on agenda item 53 at its next meeting.

The meeting rose at 4.55 p.m.






